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TO: Jim Gray, Mayor 
  
FROM: Todd Slatin, Director 
 Division of Central Purchasing 
 
DATE: September 2, 2015  
 
SUBJECT:  Bid #106-2015 Fiber Optic Cable Installation & Repair 
 
Bids were received in the Division of Central Purchasing on August 4, 2015 for the purpose of establishing a unit price 
contract for Fiber Optic Cable Installation & Repair for the Division of Traffic Engineering. 
 
Economic Engine notified two hundred and eleven (211) vendors with forty-six (46) vendors viewing the document.  
Four (4) bids were received.  The low, lump sum bid was submitted by CR Cable Construction, Inc. for $177,452.00 
however, this bid was deemed non-responsive for failure to comply with the terms of the required affidavit.   
 
The second and third low bids were submitted by Arrow Electric Company for a lump sum amount of $185,560.00 and 
Davis H. Elliot Construction Company, Inc. for a lump sum amount of $198,550.00.  These bids comply with the terms 
of the required affidavit, meet specifications and are within budgetary constraints. 
 
The Division of Central Purchasing recommends the establishment of a unit price contract for Fiber Optic Cable 
Installation & Repair with Arrow Electric Company and Davis H. Elliot Construction Company, Inc.  
 
 
 
 
  
 


